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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

PIR < preinesl ~ on behalf of PIR 
Monday, January 28, 2013 6:08 PM 
COM; Jake Sullivan; Huma Abedin; Lana Valmoro 
Re: Fwd: brit hume 

For Brit Hume to even manage to say this is a testament to how well she's done. 

«She does her homework. There have been no gaffes or blunders, so I think she's been a capable and 
hardworking Secretary of State." 

From: Cheryl Mills 1'---___________ ~ 
Date: Mon, 28 Jan 2013 17:51:42 -0500 
To: <Jake.Sullivani I Philippe Reines1'--cr--________ ~H______,uma 
Abedin<Huma@clintonemaiLcom>; Lona Va1moro! I 

Subject: Fwd: brit hume 

Fyi 

Fox News Channel contributortook issue with his colleagues on Sunday when he said the 
effusive compliments Secretary of State Hillary Clinton has been· showered with are largely 
unearned. He launched into amonologue in which he outlinedwhyClinton'stenure at State has been 
decidedly mediocre -"competent," but not greaL After his detailed list, Hume waS confronted byJuan 
Williams who accused him of underestimating Clinton and president Barack Obama 's first term 
accomplishments. 

Wallace asked whatthe significance of 
Clinton could be for her 2016 prospects; 

~.::..:..::..~:....=.:..:..:..;;..=::...=..JjJ.:~:r:L~~~. with President Obama and Hillary 

"The 60 Minutes forum has been pretty friendly to him," replied New York Times reporter Jeff Zeleny. "It's 
not an endorsement per se,but it certainly, sort of, looks like that." 
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WallSfreefJournal editorial board member Kimberley Strasselsaid that Clinton's testimony this week 
before Congress regarding her knowledge of the Benghazi attacks was apolitical success for her. "( think 
this was an attemptto,kind of,buHd onthat,movebeyond it, talk about Hillary Clinton's legacy as a whole 
rather than that vent," she said. 

WaUacenotedthat Clinton's Capitol Hill testimony was marked by praise of her service as the Secretary 
of State from both· Republicans .and Democrats. 

Hume replied by saying that Clinton has a strong case to make for her competence but not greatness: 

"Shedoes her homework. There havebeen no gaffes or blunders, so I think she's been a capable and 
hardworking Secretary of State," Humeconcluded. "But I think the case for her being a great Secretary of 
State· is exceedingly weak." 

Williams took issue with what Hums said, noting that Clinton has helped spread Democracy to the Middle 
East in the wake of the Arab Spring. She also helped assemble the alilance structu re prior to the 
intervention inUbya. 

"How's that working out for us," Hume asked, citing thechaosin Libya. Crosstalk followed. 

Watch the segment below via Fox NewsChanne1: 
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